BLACKSTONE CONSERVATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF MEETING JANUARY 28, 2008

Marc Bergeron, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Selectmen's meeting room in the Town Hall.

Present Were:

Marc Bergeron James Pitler Lisa Brita Jesse Bousquet

Lawrence Cannata Maggie Lapointe Plasse

James Plasse

IPA Mill – Hearing continued from the January 7th meeting. Mr. Bergeron said that a site visit was done by the Commission and no problems were found. Mr. Bergeron suggested that the Commission state in the Determination of Applicability that if the limits of work change they will have to get a new determination

Mr. Pitler made a motion to close the hearing. Mrs. Brita seconded the motion. The motion was passed by <u>Unanimous Vote</u>.

Mrs. Brita made a motion to grant IPA Mill a negative Determination of Applicability with the statement that if the limits of work change they will have to get a new determination. Mr. Pitler seconded the motion. The motion was passed by <u>Unanimous</u> Vote.

Daniel Marino – Hearing continued from the January 7th meeting. Erin of Marc N. Nyberg Assoc. was present as representative. Mr. Bergeron said that a site visit of the wetland boundaries was done by the Commission, and there are no changes that need to be done to the plan. It was a straight forward delineation.

Mr. Plasse made a motion to close the hearing. Mr. Bousquet seconded the motion. The motion was passed by <u>Unanimous Vote</u>.

Mr. Bousquet made a motion to issue an Order of Resource Area Delineation to Dan Marino. Mrs. Brita seconded the motion. The motion was passed by <u>Unanimous Vote</u>.

Peter Coffin and Donna Williams of Mass Audubon were in attendance to give a slide presentation concerning the Phase II Storm Water Management permit and by-law components. The Selectmen and Town Administrator were also present. Mrs. Williams stressed the need for strong storm water bylaws. She said that they are mandated by the EPA and must be in effect by May.

Conservation Commission, Minutes of Meeting, January 28, 2008,

Mr. Bergeron suggested that we should look at the monies received from ANP for recharge projects. He said that we need to look at the agreement with ANP. Mr. Coffin said that he would talk to the Charles River Watershed and ANP. Mrs. Plasse said that there was a 2005 recharge plan done. Mr. Plasse said that we need to find the plan that Wayne Bates prepared. Mr. Coffin said that the first step is to determine which department will be in charge of this project.

Mr. Pitler made a motion to approve the Minutes of the January 7th meeting. Mr. Plasse seconded the motion. The motion was passed by <u>Unanimous Vote.</u>

All the members present signed two Certificates of Compliance for 20 Crestwood Drive, DEP #110-120 and #110-24.

Wilson Associates submitted a revised plan for an Order of Conditions issued to Gerard Champagne, Farm Street. The members agreed to send a letter to Mr. Wilson asking him to attend the next meeting on January 28th to discuss the possibility of submitting a new Notice of Intent or an Amended Notice of Intent, and to not proceed with any work on the property.

Mr. Bergeron informed the other members about the MACC Conference class registration.

Mrs. Brita made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Cannata seconded the motion. The motion was passed by Unanimous Vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa A. Larue Secretary